
Agreed Order Signed September 10, 2013 
 
Lamay Corporation, Docket No. GUD 10231 
At System of Company ID 4957, Corpus Christi, Kleberg County, Texas 
 
Rule violated: 
 
49 CFR §192.805(b): Failure to ensure that pipeline personnel were qualified to perform covered 

tasks as required in the written qualification program. 
 
Date violations began: August 1, 2012 
 
Date of Compliance: August 13, 2013 
 
Penalty paid: $2,625.00 


